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Dear Sir/Madam,

The issue regarding counting of the period of active service spent on pursuing Ph.D.
was considered by the UGC in its 512'n Meeting held on 4tn February, 2016.

The clarification of University Grants Commission is as follows:

"the period of active seruice spent on pursuing Research Degree i.e. for
acquiring Ph.D. degree simultaneously without taking any kind of leave
may be counted as teaching experience for the purpose of direct
recruitmenUpromotion to the post of Assoclafe Professor and above."

This is for your kind information please.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely

a-a-!A r**t'-'
(Jaspal . Sandhu)

To : The Vice-Chancellor of all Univdrsities.

Copy to :

Publication Officer, UGC, New Delhi for uploading on UGC website.


